

State Land Mapping Joint Subcommittee

July 25, 2022, via Teams, 8:00-8:30 AM

Attending:

RMAC: Mark Hemmerlein, Michele Tremblay, John Magee, Larry Spencer

LMAC: David Packard

NHDES: Nisa Marks, Tracie Sales

Update on mapping:

Mark described that there are two data pieces missing at the moment: NHB (threatened/endangered species) and EMMIT (cultural/historical resources)

- **Michele will ask Victoria to take lead on historic/cultural resources – can we obtain Emmitt hit for each parcel (Y/N hit)**
- **Tracie will ask Pete Bowman to do the same for NHB data.**
 - o Wildlife Action Plan included a NHB element in considering Tier 1 vs 2 – would the WAP data capture what is needed?
 - o John said yes, there would be some correlation. WAP data were last updated a year or two ago and the dataset would not include more recent info. He recommended including NHB data directly.

Michele asks if once have these two data layers, can we test the product?

Mark described that once operating, the group can pick any site in the state to test. He showed examples.

Hampton Liquor Store is a good ground truthing example.

Tracie asked about whether the group would want to include prime wetlands. No conclusion was reached.

The group is interested in some sort of color hierarchy to visually rank parcels in the final product.

Next steps:

- Michele to call Victoria
- Tracie or Nisa to call Pete Bowman
- Mark to do some more data cleanup
- Shane work on dashboard
- Then schedule a meeting to discuss or present to full RMAC/LMAC